
BEFORE THE 
BOARD OF PHARMACY 

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

CORY STEVEN MAYFIELD 
884 North M Street 
Tulare, CA 93274 

Pharmacy Technician Registration No. 
TCH 96374 

Respondent

Case No. 4268 

. 

DECISION AND ORDER 

The.attached Stipulated Surrender of License and Order is hereby adopted by the 

Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision in this matter. 

This decision shall become effective on December 17, 2013. 

It is so ORDERED on December 13, 2013. 

B.OARD OF PHARMACY 
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

Ac-~ 
By 

STAN C. WEISSER 
Board President 
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KAMALA D. HARRIS · 
Attorney General of California.'. 
K.ENTD.'HARRIS . . 
Supervising Deputy Attorney General 
STERLING A. SMITH . 
Deputy Attorney General 
State Bar No. 84287 . 

13 09 I Street, Suite 125 · 
P.O. Box 944255 
Sacramento, CA .942'44-2550 
Telephone: .(916) 445".0378 
Facsimile: (916) 327-8643 . 

Atto7:n~ys for Compl.ainan'. 

. BEFORETHE 
·BOARD OF PHARMACY. . 

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA -

.. 

In the Matter of the Accu.satiori.'Against: 

CORY STEVEN MAYFIELD 
884·North M Street · 
Tulare, CA· 93274 _ . . . 
Pharmacy Technician Registration No. TCH
96374 

Respondent.
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Case No. 4268 

OAHNo. 2013030891 

STIPULATED SURRENDER OF 
L~CENSE AND ORDER 

IT IS. HEREBY STiPULATED A.Np AGREED by and be~een the parties to the a~ove:. 

. entitled proceedings tha~ the following matte~s are true: . . 
...... __. _...,.,._. - .- --.:.. •· -~.- --~·

PARTIES 
. . . 

1. Virginia Herold (Complainan9 is the Exe?utive Officer of the Board of_Phanna~y. 

She brought t~s action s~lely in her official capacity and is r,epresented in this matter by Kamala 
' . . ,, . 

D. Harris, Attorney Ge;neral of the State of Californi~ by Sterling A. Smith, Deputy Attorney 
• • • •••• - • • •- • - • - • '": • •, • • • • • ~ • :, •• • •- • •• ••" • - - •• • ••'• •• u•• • • • "• •• • • • • •'• • • "' • •• • • • •• • • • • • \ • 

General. 

· 2. Cory Steve:n Mayfield (Respondent) is representing himself in this proceeding and 

has chosen not to exercise his right to be represented by counsel.· 

 

1 
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3. On or about April 30, 2010, the Bo~d of Pharmacy issued Pharmacy Technician 

Registration· No. TCH. 963 7 4 to Cory Steven Mayfield (Respondent). The Ph~acy Tecbnician 

. Registration was in full f~rce arld effect at'all ~es relevant to _the charges brought in.Accusati?n 
. . 

No. 4268 and vrill expire on July 31, 2015, UJ1Jess renewed. 

JURISDICTION. 

4. Accusation No.-4268 was filed before the ~oard ofPhannacy (Board), Department of 
. . . 

Consumer Affa~~s,• arid ~s currently pendfug against Respondent. ~e Accusation ~d all other 
. . 

statutorily required documenfawere properly served on Respondent on.August 23, 2012. · 

R~spondent timely filed his Notice of Defense contesting the Accusation. On October 17,213, an 

· ~mended_ Accusation and all oth~r. sta~torily required .documents were served upon Respond~nt.: 

A copy of kn~nded Accusation No. 4268 is attached as Exhibit A and incorporated.by. ' . . . . . ' . 

-reference, 

. it,lillV_!SE~NT AND WAIVERS . 

Respondent_ has carefully reac;l,' and ~dersta;nds the charges arid allegations in · 

Ame~ded Accusation No. 426~. Respondent als; has carefully read, and understands the effects 

of th~s Stipulated Surre~der of J;.,icense and· Order . 

. 6. · · Respond~nt is fully aware ofhis leg~~ rights in thi~ matter, including the right to-a 

hearing onthe charges and.allegations._i;n.th~~Acc"1sati~n; the.rigbt to be r~pI~S§nted_by.QQ.un~el,__~! 
. . \ . . . . 

his own expense; the right to ?on:front and.cross-examine the witnesses against him; the right to 

present evidence and to testify on hi$ own behalf; the right to the i~suance · of subpoenas to compel 
, • ' I , 

the attenda~ce' of witnesses and' the _prodµction of do~un1ents; the p.ght to recon~id~ration and 
. . ' . 

court review of an adverse decision; arid. all ·other rights accorded by tp.e Ca:lifornia 
' . . . . 

... ·; 

" 

7. Resp·ondent voluntarily, kno:wingly, and intelligently waives ·and gives up each and 
, 

every right set forth above. 

II l 

· 

lj: . ! ~ . , , , , , 

• I'. 
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· . CULPABILITY 

· . . 8. . Respondent admits the truth of each and e~ery charge and allegation in Amended 

Accusation No. 4268, agrees that cause exists for discipline and hereby surrende~s his Pharmacy 
' .· . . . ' 

Tec1'..nician F~egistration No, TCH 96374 forthe Board's formal ~cceptance, 
. ' 

9, Respondent understands thatby signing thi.s sti_pulation he enables the Board to issue 

an order accepting the ·surrender of his Pharmacy Technician Registration ~thout further process, 

.. CONTINGENCY _ · 

10. This stipulation shall be·subject to approval by the Board of Pharmacy. Respondent 
' ' 

understands and agrees that counsel for Complainant and the staff of the Board ofPhartnacy may.· 
' ' : . . . . 

communicate directly wit? the Board regarding this stipulation and surrender, without no~ice to or 

particip?,tion by Responden~. By signing the stipulation, Respon<l;ent ·understands and agrees that 

he m~y not withdraw his agreement or seek to rescind the stipulation prior to the time the B;ard . . . . . . . . . . . ' . 

considers a?J,d acts upon it; If the Board fails to adopt this stipulation as its Decision and Order, 

the Stipulated Surrender and Dis_ciplinary Order shall be of no force or effect, except for this. ·. 
. ' ' • • ·q ,, . '• . . • • 

. pata~aph,. it she,11_ be· inadmissi~_le in ~ny. Jegal action between the parties, and. the ~6ard shall .no~ 

be disqualifi~d from.further action·by having co~sidered this matter. 

. · 11. · The parties understand £µ1d·a.gree that Portable Document Format (PDF) and facsimile 
. . . . . . . . . . 

copies· of this Stipulated Surrender of License ~d Ordir; includinriPortable Document Format . 

(PDF) aB.d.facsimile...&ignatures thereto f shaU hmr.e-the-sarne. force .and. effect. ?18 .the ,originals... ~ . , ___..,. · _,..,_, .. 
. .· ' ' ', ' . '' . 

1_2. ·This.Stipulated Su.#ender ofL_icense and Order is intended.by'the parties to be an 

integr~ted writing repre~enti~g the complete, final, ·and exclusive embodiment of their agreement .. 

It s~persedes any and ail prior 9r contempqraneous agreements, understandings; discussions, 
. .. . 

negotiations, and commill?e:pts (written· ororal). T~s Stipulated ~urrender of License and·Order 
........ - -· . ·- --·- ....... , ......... - - .... ... ·- ..... ·-. ' ........... ,........ -·· -· -- --- . -·· ........... --·· - -

may not be altered, am~nded, modifie4, -s~pplem~~ted, 9r ~therwise changed except by a :111tmg 
.... ,,, ... 

executed by an authorized representative of each 9fthe parti0es. 
1 : ' 

13.. ·In consideration of-'th~ foreg'oin~ admissions and stipulations,. the p~ies agree ~at 

the Bo~d ~a~, without further ~9tice o.t,formal' proceeding, i·ssue· and ent.er the folioy,rhig. Order: 
,' . ,' . . ' 
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. IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Pharmacy Technfoian R~gistration "No:TCH 96374, issued 
. . 

o Respondent.Cory Steven Mayfield, is surrendered a:nd accepted by the Board of Phannacy. 

1. The .surrende;r ·of Respondent's Pharmacy Tec~ician Registration and the acceptance 

of the surrendered iicense by ~he_ Bo~d shall cons~itute the 'im9osition_ of discipH.ne against 

Respondent. This stipulation constitutes_ aTecord of the discipline and shall become a part. of

Respondent's licens·e history with the Board of J:>hannacy ... . . . 

. 2. ·. ~espon~ent shall los~ all rights and privileges as a pharmacy tech?ician in California 

as of the effective date of the Board's Decision and Order. 

3. Respondent shall cause to·be delivered to the ~O/il'd.his wall certificate and, if one 
. . 

was issued, his pocket lipense on or before.the effective date of the Decision and Order. . . . 

If Respondent ever files a.Tl application for. licensure cir a petition for reinstatement in
. . . 

the State of California;the Board shall treatit as an application for a new license. Respondent
. { . . . . 

must comply with all the laws, regulation,s and procedures· for reinstatement of a revoked license 
. . .. · ' . 

. . . 
in ef~ect at the time the petition is file~, ~d all of the charges and allegations contained in

. . 
Accusation No. 4268 shall be deemed to be true, correct and admitte~ by Respondent wheri the. ' . .. ' : ,' . . . ·, 

Board detenni_nes whether to. grf!Ilt or, de~y the petition . 
' ' ' . . .· . 

5.. If and when Respondent applies .for teins:ra,te~ent or a new license, then he shall pay 

. of.a.new..or..reinstated.license . .:..___ ................... -.. -··-·· 

· 6. ··IfRespondent should ever 'apply or _reapply for a ne~ license or: certification, or .. 
. ' ' ' . . . . 

petition f;r reinstatement of a license, by· any other health care licensing agency in the State of 

California, all of the charges. and allegations contained in Amynded Ac.cusation No. 4268 shall be 
. . . ' ' ' . 

""ci~~~~d t9. be~~;·,~-o~~~t,..a"n:ci ad~itt~<fb)/R~spo~d~~t for th~ .purpose.of any ~tatemen:t 'of .. -· 
. . ' ' 

Issues or _any other proceeding seeking to qeny or restrict licensure. 
. . 

7. Respondent shall not apply for licensure or petition for reinstatement for t!ll'ee (3) · · . . . . 

· years fr~m th~ effective date. of the State Board of.Pharmacy'.s Decision and 9r·der. . ,, ... 

;:;'•·. ·.. ·•·:. 
.. \1' 4 
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ACCEPTANCE
.. 

. I have carefully read ·the :stipulated Surrender .of License and Order. I understand. the

~pulation and· the effect it will 'have o~ tny Pharmacy Techrtic'ii,m Registration. I enter il?-to ~s 

Stipulated Surrender of License and Ord~r v.oluiitaril.y, knowingly, and intelligently, and-agree·td : . . ' . ' .. 

be bo:w;ic1 by the Decision :and Order ofthe Board ~f Pha¢i~cy. 

DATEDt, .. ;,:O !__~ ~{\· '.).
.. _:"·::~-~--~ ...·._ 

Respo.ndent 

.ENDORSE:MBNT 

The foregoing .Stipulated ·Surrend~r -ofLicense arid 'Order is hereby respectfully subn:iitt~d.. .
:(cir ·consideratioD, 'by the .Board ofPhannacy ofthe Department of Consumer Affairs.

Dated: . Respectfully submitted; 

J<AMALA '))•. H~R:RiS .
~ttomey.Oe;ner.al of Calif9rnia •· · 
:KENt.D. HARRIS · .
.Sµp ·· .ing P~p\ity Attorney .Q.enei:'al · 

?/-
., dli,'INO. A. , • . . 

~-Dep:uty Attom¢..y. ·-0:enetat..... ,_______ -~- ,_ 
· :Attorneys for Complainant 

 ... ,.. · ... ,.. · ........ · · · ··-- ·-·· ,.,. .. . ...... , · ·

.. . 
· --- •· -· --·-·- -~ •u-- . - · - ~- ~-·- .•.,;,.. -'--~: ... ,, , - ~..:- _._ ... -~- _---· 

·. 
. '.,. ---•-.•--·-·· ........., · ''..' ............:...----.: ~....... ,,;.......".'"'' · .....,. ·  .... ;. · · · ". ,. 
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KAMALA D, HARRls.· . 
Attorney General of California 
ARTHUR D. TAGOART . . 
Supervising Deputy Attorney d:eneral 
STERLING A. 'SMJTH · . 
Deputy Attorney General · 
State Bar No. 84287 

13001 Street, Suite 125 
P.O. Box 944255 . . 
Sacramento, CA 94244-2550 
Telephone:. (916),445-0378 .· 
Facsimile.: (91'6) 327N8643 

Attorneys fqr CompJa~nant 

BEFORE THE 
BOARD OF PHA.RMACY 

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS. · 
. STATE OF CALIFORNIA .

·In the lyiatter of the Accusation Against: 

CORY STEVEN MAYFIELD 
884 North M Street : 
Tulare, CA 9327 4 

Pharmacy Technician Registration No.'TCH 96374 

Respondent. 

· 

Case No. 42°68 

OAH Case No. 2013030891. 

AMENDED-AC CU SA. Tl ON 

 

Cqmplai~ant alleges_: 

. PARTIES 

· . ·_'"'ti ···· Virginia Herold (Complainant) _brings this Am~nded Accusation :solely in p.er official<.-:·-·-, 

capacity as the E~ecutive Officer ~.fthe Bo~d of Phai:inacy, De~artment of Consumer Affairs, · . ·, . . . . . . . 

. 2, . Ori or about April 30, ·2010~ the Boarq of Pharmacy i~sued.Pharmacy Technician . 

Regist:ration'No. TCH 96374 to Cory Steven Mayfietd _(Respondent), The Phannacy'.Tecbniciap. · 

 . Registration was in full force and effect at all times relevant to the cha.Tges brought herein and· 
·. . . . .. ·-· ~- ... ··-... 

4 will expire on J~ly 31, 2015 1 unless re?ewed, 

 · .TT.JiuSDICTION 

6 3,- This Accusation is brought before the Board of P):iamiacy (Board), Department of 
' . . 

7 Consumer Affairs; "Q.nder the authority of the followillg laws; All .section references· a:re to the 

8 Business an4 Professions Cocle unless othe1wise 'iri,dicated, 

. 1' 

ti ••.u -""'" ""11! ffilli .... J ,1111 Tt.Jil ii". t fSlT M li.lf I -•'fl• ,1 Ii I IEf nn.n1,:.a. t~; U ,.... I J Bl '" Ill WI q 
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4. Section 4300 of the ·co"de states.: . 
. . . ' 

'.'(a)· E:veryHc~nse i_ssu~d may be suspended or revoked, 
. ' 

"(b) The board shall discipline·the holder ofany license issued by the.board, · 

whose default has been ent~red· or w1?-os~ c~se has be~n h~ard by the·b~ar.d eind :round si:iilty, by 

any ofth~ following J:!letbods:· 

"(1) · Su~pendingjudgmertt. 
'' 

11 (2) - Placing hiJl?. OJ; her upon probation. 

11(3) Suspending h~s o~ her right to pr_actice for a period ~ot•exceeding one -year, 

11 ( 4) Revoking his or her license .. · 

11 (5) Taking ~my o_ther'action in relation to _dis?ip.lining him or her as the board 

iD; its ~iscretio11 may deem_proper. 

. 11 ( c} . .: The board·may refqse. a license !o any appHcf:1:nt guilty of unprofessional 

conduct The board may, i)}_its ]ple d~s~retion~. issue aprobationar:y license to any applicant for a .. 

.lic·ense who ~s .guil~ of u~prof;~sion_a~ -~o~~uct a~d Who has m_et ali oth~r requtre~ents for 

lic~nsure. The board may issue the lic~nse subject tG any tenµ.s or C()ntUtiohs not contrary to... 

public p~-li~y, i~cluding, but·not lirrtl~Qd to, the follo_wi~g:- . · . · . 

"(l) Medical or psyqhiatric ~valuation,· 

Continuigg medicaj or psychiatric treatment. .- . . \ '. . . . ' 

, ·. · ·-".' -. :· -·~,.,,;JJ(3) ""• -Restrietion.oftyp~:o.r..cb:.cum.stanc.es-.ofpractice, . 
. ' ' 

"(4) _Continuing participation in .a boar?-approved rehab_ilitation program, · 

"(5)
' 

. Ab~tention from the us~ .of ~cohol 6_r drugs,. 
,11(6) Random fluid testing for alcohol or drugs. 

. ' ' ' 

"(7) ' Compliance with.lav;,s and regulations gove~ng_the practice of pharmacy.· 
.. ·. -· ......·... ___ , - ... - - ----- ·- -· ...... ._ ·-· ......... -· . . . .. . -· . ·- ' . ... . ... ·-. ·-- .... 

' ll(d) . The board:may initiate.disciplinary proceedings to revoke or suspend any 
.... ' :· . ...... · : ..... ·- .. . . .. ' . 

probationary c.ertificate of licensure for _any violaiion o~ the t~rms and conditions of probation, 

Upon s~tisfoctory completion of proba~ion; the.board sh~~l convert the probationary certificate to 
' ' 

a.regular certificat~, free of condition~. 

28. 
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"(e) The proceedings under this.article shall be conducted in ~ccordance ~ith 

Chapter 5 (commencing with·Section 11500) of Part 1 ofDiyision 3 of the Government Code, 
' . ·. . . . . . . 

and the ·bo~d shall have ·all the l?~~ers granted therein, The act-ion sha:U be final, except ~hat the 

propriety of t~e action is subject to review ~y tµe superior court pursu~t to Section 1094·.5 of the . . . 

Code of:Civil :Pro"cedure, 11 •. 

.-s. ·secti_o.n 4301 oftne-Code_ states, in pertinent part:. 

"The board shall-take action agains~ any holder of a li~ense who is guilty of unprofessional__. 

conduct or whose license ·has be~n ~r9cured b~ fraud ~r- misrepres·e~t~tipn o~ issued by mistake. · 

Unprofess~ona1 con.duct shall include) b:ut i~ not limited to, any onhe fo\lowing.: 

11 (f) The commission of any act invo~ving moral turpituc,l.e, dishonesty, fraud, 

d.eceit, o; corruption, wheth~r-the. act is ~ommitt~d.in the co~rse of r;lations' as a licensee.or 
. .. . ·. . . . ." .. ' ' . . . ' . 

othe:rWise, and whether the act is a felony or misdemeanor o:i; not.. . ·.. . . . .. 

11 (1) T~~ c·onviction of a crime substantially related to tpe qµalifi~ations, 

functio~s, and duties of a licensee under this chapter;_ The reco:i;d of conviction of a :violation of 
• • • I ' • • • ' • 

Chapter 13 (commencing w.ith .Section 801) of Title 21 of the United States Code regulating. . . ' . ' . . 

controlled subs~ces or of a violation of the statutes- of this state regulating con.tr~11 ed substances . . . . . . . . . ' .. ., . 

·•OF dati.ger-ous-drugs shall be conclusiv.e-e:.vidence,6.f.unp.rofe.ssionaLcon.r,iuct .Jn.ali o.ther_.cases,.Jh~ 
. . ' .. '. . : .. . 

record of conviction shall be co:n~lusiv-e evidence only ·of the fact that the convict.ioti occurred, . 
, f" , I ,I , 

The board may inquire ·into the circtimstances surroundi~g the commis~ion of the crime; in· order 

to fix the degree of discipii3:1e cir, _in the case of_a conviction nbt involving.coirb:o1led subs~ances 
. . . '. 

OT dangerous drugs, to determine if the conviction is of.an.offense substantially related to the 
! . . • • • 

· · 

.q~~iif~~atl~~~>-~~ti~~s:· ~~d ·duti~;--·~{;i~~~s;~-~d~~--thi~ ~h;pt~;,·.i~l;a· ~; ~~;di~tof ~~ilty ~r .... 

a conviction following a plea ofnolo conteridere is deemed to be aconviction within the meaning 
,, . ' . . 

of this provision.· The 'board may tak_e actiop when th~ time ~01' appeal has elapsed! 0~ the 

juq.gtnent of conviction has been affirmed ori El.ppeal or wri-en a~ order ·granting proba,tion·is made 

·su.spendtng the im:position of sentence, irrespective of a subsequent.~rder under ,Section 1203,4 of 

.. 3 

ft 1 .,.. ~s•~iJJil!t 1.,.,...,JHU.0111a1~•·! I 1 •. .,.. .•Si .•. 111 ..,~'flPII !l,IIR(I il'MlihMI( JiliH ftll@1!1.1!l!fMS:li.,tiMJ01!!4~,dl 1'fi '... i!rtr ,,n§l!!h tlli:t.M.Ol!!h:

' .. " 
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the Pemal Code allo~ing the per~~n to withdraw hi~ or her plea ·of guilty and to enter·a :plea oinot' 

guilty," or sett_i~g aside the verdict of guilty; or d1smissing the. ac'c.'l,l.sati on, information, or 

indictment. 

., . 

11 ~p) Actions or conduct that y,[OUld have warranted denial of a license, 
,, ,'I 

6, · Section 480 of the Code states; ,in pertinent par:t: 
' 

· . .(a) A board may deny a license regulated by this code on tbe grounds that the 

applicant has o:i;ie of the faflowing: 

(1) Been convicted of a crime, A conviction within the meaning of ~his section 

. means a plea or verdict of ~ilty or a· con~iction following a ple~ o.f nolo contendre. Any aclon · 
. . 

which a board is pe~itted t9 take followi~-g the establis~ent .of a conviction may be taken when 

the.time for appeal has ~la~sed, o;r.the judgment ,of .conviction has been affirmeq.-on app_~s,l, or 

when an orde! granting probation is made.suspending the imposition of ~entence, irrespective of a· 

.subsequent ord~r und.er th~ provisions of Section 12~3 .4.of the Penal Code . 

. (2) .. ·acne.any act.involving dishonesty, fraud or deceit with the intent to.benefit 
• • I •• • •• • • • • 

himself 9r another, or su.bstanti~ly injure another; 
,, 

''' t' 

_.:.._....... ~--

11 For the purpose of denial, suspension, or revocation'of a person!;ll 01· facility lic~n~e 
I • • • • 

: pursuant 10 DiV1sion 1.~ (commencing with ~ection, 475) of the Business and Profes~io_ns Cod~, a 

crime or act shall be considered c1ubstantially rel~ted to the ci.~alifications, functions or duties· of.a 

licensee or registrant if to a substantial. deg:i:ee it evidences present or potential unfitness of a . 
I: ' , ' . ' ...... - ..-........ ·-' .. ....... ' .. ·-·· ' .. ·---·--1 .... - ..... -- .. ' -· ' .... -· ·-····· .. -·· - .... ·-·•· . . . ... . ... . . .... -· .......... -•· -·· .... . 

l_icensee or registrant to perform the functions authorized by his iicense_ or h~gistration ~n a mann~r 

·consistent wi~h the public health,. safety,_ Ol' welfare, 1 1 • 

. . . 
8, · • . Section _125.3 of the Code states, in pertinent part, that ·the B?ard may request the 

~dministrative iaw judge to direct a'lice~tiate found to.have co~\tted ~.violation or. violations-of 
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) 
' 

.J·. 

' . ·'-..../, 

1 the lioerislng act to pay .as~ not to ·exceed the reasonable .costs of the investi·gation and 

enforcement of the case. 

9. Section 118, subdi:visfon (b)1 of 
. 
the Code 

. 
prov.ides that the 

·suspensiqn/expiration/surrerider/cancel1atio:n of a license shall ~.at 'depfr~e the Board/Registrar/ 

Director of jurisdiction to procee~ with a disciplinary action during_the period within which the 

license may be. renewed, restored, reissued o; reinstated. 

FiR.ST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

 · '(Unpr~fessional Conduct: Felony C~nv-iction,s) 

· 10. .Respondent is subj~ct to di~ciplihary action under se~tions 48q(a)(l): 4301(1) and 

4301 (p) for 'unprofessional .conduot s\ibstantia.lly ·reiated to the qualifications, _functions and duti~s 

of a licensee. On or·ab~ut ,August 1'0, 20.11,· i~ the criminal prooe~d:ing· entitled Peqple v. Cory' 
. . ' . . . ' 

Steven Mayfield, 
' 

Tulare County Superior 
" 

·court 
; 

Case No .. VCF243340, Respondent was cbnvicted . . . . . .. 

·. after his:plea of no contest to violation . of Penal Code.section 646,9(a)(stalkitig), a felony, and to . . . . ·

violation ofP·enal code·section 594(A) (vandalism), a felony. The ci,rcumstmwes are that on· 
. . . ' . . . . ' 

yarious occa;sfons ~etween·on o~ ~bqut July 2010, · and September 20, 2010, Resp~nqent wiJlfully,
. . . . ' 

. maliciously and repeatedly followed·, and-willfully and.inaliciousiy h.arassed M,?,, and made a 
I • • ' • 

criminal threat again~t 
• 

her with the 
\,I,' • 

intent. 
. ._, 

that 
' 

she· be. placed in 
• 
r~asonable ·fear for her safety, 

Respo~dent's acts included; bu.fiwere noti~imited to following M,P' accosted her while was 
. . . . . ' .. : . : .. , ' . ' . . . . . 

she 
. 

pera~ng-1-i~r ~ai\ and w~iting·~t 6~rrear"locati:ons where'M,:P·:·was•'aise·p-~yS'icruly pre~ent-~ --~-

 . Incidents brthe aforesai~ s_taJJ.<lng Ei:Cti~iti~~ and other wrong:fu.l co1,1duct al;o incl-ude~, but.were. 

 : not limited to: on or ab~ut_ ~eptember 17~_.2oi 0, S_eptemb~r 19, 2010, and S~ptemb~r 20,.2010, 

 Respondent-used physical force upon M.P. '.s person or property in Respondent's attempts to . 

 compel M:P.to talk with '.Re_spondent. Qn 0r·about September 17,.2010, after ·M.P: ~ejected 
··--·-------·-····-···-···--:·-·····--··- .. ····.·-·-·· ..- ···-····-·-·--···· --·--·---····· ·:······ ····•·,····--·--····-·····-·--···-······ ···

 Respondent's atte~pt to talk with ·her, Respondent delib~rately oaU:se.d dariiage to M.P. 's car by 
. ·-··· . . .. - ...• . - . - . . . . . . . ... . .. . . . - . .. ' 

· ~'keying" its passenger side doo~. On or abo:ut September 201 20_10, Respondent was discovered 

6 · by M.P. inside.her res-idence, hiding between her bed and the wall. 
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SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Unprofessional Conduct) 
. . . 

·11 .. Respondent is subject_ to disciplinary action under sections 480(a:)(2), 4301 (f) and 

4301(p) in that Respondent committed the acts alleged in Paragr~ph 10 (among others) against. 

M,P, and her prop~rty involving moral turpitude, dts.~onesty, ftaud1 dec~it or-corruption, or 

dishonesty, fr.aud or. deceit with the intent.t~ benefi{hlraself OT another, or subst~tially injury ..... : 

'. 
OTHER CONSIDERATIONS · 

1°2. · On or about September 11, 2007, Respondent was convicted by his plea of :qo contest . 

.to w.:o felony co~nts fo.r. vi.olatiort of Penal ·cod~ ,s.ection 646.9(A) (stalking), ~nd one 

misdemeanor count of violation ofPenal ·code.section 240· (assault) in the ~ase entitled People -v, 
' . . ' 

 Cory Steven Mayfi.elq, Tulare· County Superior Co_urt Ca1le No, VGM189738, In October 2009, all 

of $aid _con.victions :were dismissed under Penal Code sectfop.s· 1203 Aand I°To. ~espondent' s 

c~nviotion fs substantially r~lated to the qualifto~tions, funotio.ns and duties of a licensee . . . . : . .,....... ' . ' . . '. . . . 

· '.Th_e circumstances ~ere that R~sponde~t ha~l" a relations~ip :mth A.M.,. a marr~ed woman. 

Between July°l, 2007, ,anc;l August 27, 29.07, when he lmew.that·A.M, q.ici not wish to be his . . . . . \ . . . 

friend or ·that he t~lephone·her any more. R~s'pondent attemp:ted to meet with A.M. and talk with . . . • 

0 • ·-

another, 

.. her )5y" repemedly'Waitmg·r'br 1rer~outside1ierptace. of·emptoyment and at'othel'leca.-ti0ns) -'-;..•.· ·,, 
.· . . ' 

repeatedly driving by her resideilce, follov,.ring her in his truck when she was driving, and by 

making multiple and annoying telephone calls to her, and f<;n her by.phone calls to.A,M,'s friend 
. ' '• . .. . . . . ' . . . . . 

. C-.J., in~luding approximat~ly.38,calls to C.J. 01:1-·or about August 26, 2007, In July 20071 

Respondent informed J.M., A,fyl,.'"s spouse, that Respondent was going to kill him and do 
. . ...... --·-. -- ... : ·. .. '-··· -·· ... .. . . .. . ·- -·. ··-···· - ... -· ·-· ........... _··-· ·-· --··· ·····'\ ........ _,__ :· .................... •,• ·-·- ........ . 

'jV~ateyer i\ tqo:t<- t~ get rid of him_,_ . 

PRAYER 

WBE,REFORE, CompfainMt requests that a hearing .be held on· th~ matters herein a\leged, 
I,' . • 

·and that following the hearing,."t~e Board ~f~harma,cy issue adecision: . 

6 
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26, 

27 

28. 

1, Revo~ng or suspending !:harmacy Technician Registration No. TCH 963 74, issued . 
' ' ' 

to Respond~nt Cory ~teven May.field; . 

2, 
Ordering Respondent Cory Steven Mayfield to pay the Board of Pharmacy the 

reasonable costs of the.investigation and eri.J'oroement of this c-ase, pursuant to Business and 
. ' .. 

Professions Code section )25.3; · 

3, 
Taking such other and further action as dee:i:ned necessary and proper, 

DATED: 
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